



Your Official Source on U.S. Higher Education

2021 EDUCATIONUSA LLLM.FAIR

30 NOVEMBER 2021

U.S. LL.M. PROGRAMS







2021 EducationUSA LL.M. Fair

November 30, 2021

Contents

Contents	2
Introduction	4
Location of the Participating Colleges and Universities	5
American University, Washington College of Law	6
Boston University School of Law	7
Cardozo School of Law, Yeshiva University	8
Columbia Law School	9
Duke University School of Law	10
Emory University School of Law	11
The George Washington School of Law	12
Indiana University, Maurer School of Law	13
Loyola University of Chicago	14
Loyola Law School, Los Angeles	15
McGeorge School of Law, University of the Pacific	16
New York University School of Law	17
Northeastern University School of Law	18
Northwestern Pritzker School of Law	19
Saint Louis University School of Law	20
St. John's University School of Law	21
Stetson University College of Law	22
Suffolk University Law School	23
Texas A&M School of Law	24
Tufts University, The Fletcher School of Law and Diplomacy	25
Tulane Law School	26
UC Davis School of Law	27
University of California, Los Angeles, School of Law	28
University of California, Berkeley	29

University of California Hastings Law	30
University of Chicago Law School	31
University of Colorado Law School	32
University of Connecticut School of Law	33
University of Georgia School of Law	34
University of Kansas School of Law	35
University of Miami School of Law	36
University of Michigan	37
University of Minnesota Law School	38
University of Nevada, Las Vegas- William S. Boyd School of Law	39
University of New Hampshire, Franklin Pierce School of Law	40
University of Pennsylvania Law School	41
University of San Francisco	42
USC Gould School of Law	43
Vanderbilt University Law School	44
Wake Forest University School of Law	45
Scholarship and Funding	46
Any questions? Contact us!	47

Introduction

Welcome to the 2021 EducationUSA European LLM tour, which this year welcomes 40 US law schools to meet prospective LLM candidates from ten European countries.

An LLM program can be a brilliant way to further your career in law, specializing your knowledge and making you stand apart from others in the field. Some students even use it as a potential bridge to the practice of law in the USA. Whatever your motivation, the schools on the tour bring together some of the U.S.' best-known institutions, a range of specialties and a wide geographical footprint. Each program has its own "flavor", and by exploring the options available you'll be able to find the program and school that is the best fit for you.

EducationUSA

EducationUSA is a U.S. Department of State network of over 430 international student advising centers in more than 175 countries and territories. The network promotes U.S. higher education to students around the world by offering accurate, comprehensive, unbiased and current information about opportunities to study at accredited postsecondary institutions in the United States.

EducationUSA organizes an **LL.M. Fair** in Europe every fall, in order to bring together U.S. universities committed to internationalization, and facilitate engagement with qualified, motivated, and well-prepared students in local communities. This year for the first time Serbia and Greece are joining the LL.M. Virtual Fair.

The Master of Laws or LL.M. degree

LL.M. (Master of Laws) is an internationally recognized postgraduate law degree. An LL.M. is usually obtained by completing a one-year full-time program. Law students and professionals frequently pursue the LL.M. to gain expertise in a specialized field of law. Many law firms prefer candidates with an LL.M. degree because it indicates that a lawyer has acquired advanced, specialized legal training, and is qualified to work in a multinational legal environment.

Event Schedule

The virtual LL.M. Fair invites participants from 10 countries: Belgium, France, Greece, Hungary, Italy, Netherlands, Serbia, Spain, Turkey, United Kingdom to participate. The fair starts at:

5.30 – 8.00 pm CET (Hungary, Serbia, Spain, France, Italy, Belgium, Netherlands)

- 6.30 9.00 pm EET (Greece)
- 7.30 10.00 pm TRT (Turkey)
- 4.30 7.00 pm GMT (UK)

*You are free to join the event at any time within the ranges mentioned above that is most convenient for you.

Location of the Participating Colleges and Universities

Click <u>HERE</u> to check out the Interactive Map



American University, Washington College of Law

Washington, DC



Today's economic, political, and social changes require innovative legal solutions. As one of the most diverse law schools in the country, the Washington College of Law equips students to navigate this new reality. Programs include international law, law and government, trial advocacy, and business, with experiential opportunities through clinics and externships.

American University Washington College of Law's LL.M. Programs are world-renowned, with students from 50+ countries attending each academic year and boasting over 4,000 alumni. As an LL.M. student, you will experience a vibrant academic environment under the guidance of world acclaimed faculty. Our LL.M. degrees are designed for both foreign and domestic law graduates and feature an online, hybrid, or in-person curriculum of specialized law courses and experiential learning opportunities. This is your time to build a global network in close proximity to Capitol Hill and the international organizations in Washington, DC.

Contact info:Ilm@wcl.american.eduWebsite:www.wcl.american.edu

Institution information:

- Private
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: Middle States Commission on Higher Education
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA), AALS

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- JD open to international students
- Joint degrees
- SJD or other Doctoral programs
- Summer or short-term law programs for international students/attorneys

Specializations and Popular Programs:

LLM Programs: International Legal Studies; International Human Rights & Humanitarian Law; Law and Government; Intellectual Property & Technology; Gender, International & Comparative Law; Legislation; International Business & Trade Law; International Arbitration & Business Law; Advocacy Dual Degree Programs: LL.M./MBA Dual LL.M. Programs LL.M./MPA LL.M./MPP

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit scholarships/assistantships available for international law students
- Need-based financial aid available for international law students
- Able to offer teaching/research/admissions assistantships to international law students
- More information here:
 - https://www.wcl.american.edu/academics/degrees/llm/how-to-apply/scholarships/

Student Population:

- Total: 14300 -- International students: 2200
- Total Law School: 1400 -- International students: 300
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 130 --International students: 117

Application Deadlines: Fall: May 1; Spring: October 1

Boston University School of Law

Boston, MA

Founded in 1872, Boston University School of Law has a rich history of diversity and accomplishment that continues today under the leadership of Dean Angela Onwuachi-Willig, one of the world's foremost scholars of race, inequality, and the law. BU Law's graduate programs provide superior educational experiences and have a long and distinguished history of enhancing legal careers. They are respected by employers around the world for intellectual rigor, superior instruction, real-world preparation, and professional achievement.



The BU Law difference begins in the classroom. Our top-ranked faculty is composed of preeminent scholars and accomplished practitioners who are accessible, approachable, expert at blending theory with practice, and committed to helping you raise your professional standing to new heights. The law school is housed in facilities featuring two modern law libraries, technologically advanced moot courtrooms, classrooms designed for optimal learning, and plenty of room to study. Our student support is second to none. We deliver academic and professional support through one-on-one advising sessions, specifically tailored to meet the professional goals of each student. Upon graduation, you'll become part of a successful, global alumni network of highly accomplished attorneys who remain a part of the BU Law community long after graduation. And then there's Boston, one of the world's great cities. It's a ready-made laboratory for legal training in a number of fields.

Contact info:	bullm@bu.edu
Website:	www.bu.edu/law/

Institution information:

- Private, Non-profit
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: New England Commission of Higher Education
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- Other Master's
- JD open to international students
- Joint degrees

Specializations and Popular Programs:

All of the LLM programs are open to international lawyers. LLM in American Law; LLM in Banking and Financial Services; LLM in Taxation; LLM in Intellectual Property

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit scholarships/assistantships available for international law students
- For all full-time residential applicants to our LLM programs, all applicants are considered for a merit-based scholarship. No additional forms or documents are required. Scholarships come in the form of partial tuition waivers. More information about scholarships can be found here: https://www.bu.edu/law/admissions/financial-aid/scholarships/llm-scholarships/

Student Population:

- Total: 34500 -- International students: 11000
- Total Law School: 1025 -- International students: 225
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 240 -- International students: 195

Application Deadlines: April 15, 2021

Cardozo School of Law, Yeshiva University

New York, NY



A Cardozo education is transformative in so many ways. Our prime NYC location and excellent reputation in the legal community enable Cardozo School of Law to offer vast and innovative practical and experiential learning opportunities to all our students. Cardozo's faculty are known as top scholars and practitioners in their fields. They are open and extremely accessible to our students, fostering a rich, caring and vibrant intellectual life for the community. This is a school where LL.M. and J.D. students take most of the classes together, jointly participating in many stimulating projects, which is beneficial to the integration and learning experience of all students, domestic or international.

Contact info: Ilm@yu.edu Website: https://cardozo.yu.edu/

Institution information:

- Private, Non-profit
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus
- Enroll international students primarily or exclusively in online programs

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: New York State Education Department Board of Regents
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LLM
- JD open to international students
- Joint degrees
- SJD or other Doctoral program

Specializations and Popular Programs:

Online LLM in Intellectual Property

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit scholarships/assistantships available for international law students
- Application Fee Waivers and Dean's Merit Scholarship

Student Population:

- Total: 1000 -- International students: 100
- Total Law School: 1000 -- International students: 100
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 100 -- International students: 75

Application Deadlines:

- December 1: Priority Deadline for Spring Admissions
- June 15: Priority Deadline for Fall Admission
- May 03: Deadline for Summer Admissions (for the Online LL.M. in IP program only)

Columbia Law School

New York, NY

The benefits of a legal education from Columbia Law School are endless: exceptional training from world-class faculty, access to a wide-ranging and progressive curriculum, hands-on legal experience, unrivaled career opportunities, and more, all set against the dynamic backdrop of New York City. Each year, Columbia Law enrolls a diverse class of graduate students whose experience spans all areas of the legal profession—including private practice, academia, the judiciary, public service, human rights advocacy, and NGOs.



Columbia Law School offers both a full academic year LL.M. and an Executive LL.M. in Global Business Law. Our general, full academic year LL.M. degree allows students to delve into their current specialization, transition to a new practice area, or explore additional areas of study in and outside of the classroom. The Columbia Executive LL.M. in Global Business Law is an accelerated, six-month degree program that enables students to spend minimal time away from home and still gain the advantage of studying global business law with many of the world's most renowned scholars and practitioners in a city at the center of law and business.

Website: law.columbia.edu Email: gls@law.columbia.edu

Institution information:

- Private, Non-profit
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus
- Enroll international students primarily or exclusively in online program

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: Middle States Commission on Higher Education
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- JD open to international students
- Joint degrees
- SJD or other Doctoral program

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit
- Need-based financial aid available for international law students
- Able to offer teaching/research/admissions assistantships to international law students
- Deadline: November 1 and December 18, 2019

Student Population:

- Total: 32429 -- International students: 11000
- Total Law School: 1400 -- International students: 400
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 300 -- International students: 290

Application Deadlines: December 18, 2020 (LLM); February 1, 2021 (JSD)

Duke University School of Law



Durham, NC

The LLM program at Duke Law School is designed to introduce international law graduates to the legal system of the United States and to provide the opportunity to take advanced courses in specialized areas of the law. LLM students are able to select courses from the full JD curriculum, including clinics and externships, and join extracurricular activities such as law journals and moot court teams. Duke's goal is to integrate LLM and JD students in the whole life of Duke Law School. Students also may take courses in other parts of the university, such as the Fuqua School of Business or the Sanford School of Public Policy. Duke also offers certificates in Environmental Law, Business Law, and Intellectual Property Law as part of the LLM program.

If you are looking for an eclectic, comfortable, American city with great restaurants, abundant entertainment, and easy access to the beach, mountains, and parks, Durham is the place for you. The city and surrounding areas have a high concentration of researchers from around the world who work for one of the area's many universities or high-tech companies. You'll experience the famous "southern charm" and hospitality that is unique to this region of the United States. And Durham is ranked as one of the best and most affordable places to live in America.

Contact info: international@law.duke.edu **Website:** https://law.duke.edu/international/

Institution information:

- Private, Non-profit
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: Southern Association of Colleges and Schools
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- JD open to international students
- SJD or other Doctoral program

Specializations and Popular Programs:

Environmental Law, Business Law, and Intellectual Property Law.

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit scholarships/assistantships available for international law students
- Need-based financial aid available for international law students
- This financial assistance generally takes the form of varying amounts of tuition scholarships for highly qualified LLM applicants. Duke Law LLM scholarships include the Judy Horowitz Scholarship, offered to an outstanding student from a developing country; the Global Leaders Scholarship, offered to an outstanding student from China; scholarships for students from certain regions such as Africa, Australia-New Zealand, Israel, Scandinavia, and Southeast Asia; and scholarships for students with a proven commitment to Environmental Law. In addition, Duke Law Scholarships include general merit scholarships and scholarship collaborations with partners such as Fulbright, AMIDEAST, LASPAU, and Open Society Foundation.

Student Population:

- Total: 10000 -- International students: 1000
- Total Law School: 100 -- International students: 100
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 90-95 -- International students: 90-92

Application Deadlines: February 1, 2022

Emory University School of Law

Atlanta, GA





University School of Law's history includes proud moments of change and progress. Now, we are focused on the future, using our mission as a driving force and our strategic plan as the vehicle to solve global problems, educate the next generation of leaders and innovators, impact our community, and produce graduates with a social conscience.

Website: www.law.emory.edu Email: Ilmadmission@emory.edu

Institution information:

- Private
- Non-profit
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: The Southern Association of Colleges and Schools (SAACS)
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- Other Master's in Law (i.e. MCL, Master's for non-lawyers, etc)
- JD open to international students
- Joint degrees
- SJD or other Doctoral program

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit
- Able to offer teaching/research/admissions assistantships to international law students

Student Population:

- Total: 14000 -- International students: 3000
- Total Law School: 1200 -- International students: 300
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 150 -- International students: 140

Application Deadlines: June 30 for Fall, November 15 for Spring

The George Washington School of Law

Washington, DC

Our location in the heart of Washington, DC, offers GW Law students unparalleled access to the legal world. Our faculty regularly testifies on Capitol Hill, then returns to the classroom to share their experience. Our students hold coveted externships during the school year at nearby institutions including The World Bank and IMF, U.S. Department of State, various NGOs and



international organizations. As a GW Law student, you will have direct access to distinguished alumni, world-renowned faculty, and a vibrant international student body. GW Law students study law in the center of the most dynamic legal and policy activity in the United States. GW Law offers students the tools to launch or advance their legal careers through our extensive curriculum, faculty of highly respected scholars and practitioners, and emphasis on professionalism and career development.

Contact info: Ilmadmissions@law.gwu.edu Website: www.law.gwu.edu

Institution information:

- Private
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: Middle States Commission on Higher Education
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- Other Master's in Law
- JD open to international students
- Joint degrees
- SJD or other Doctoral program

Specializations and Popular Programs:

General LLM, International and Comparative Law, Intellectual Property Law, Business and Finance Law, Government Procurement Law, Environmental Law, Energy and Environmental Law, International Environmental Law, National Security and Cybersecurity Law, National Security and Foreign Relations Law

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit scholarships/assistantships available for international law students
- Need-based financial aid available for international law students
- March 15 for Fall intake, November 1 for Spring

Student Population:

- Total: 25000 -- International students: 4000
- Total Law School: 1800 -- International students: 200
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 150 -- International students: 100

Application Deadlines: March 15 for Fall, November 1 for Spring

Indiana University, Maurer School of Law

Bloomington, IN

Indiana University Maurer School of Law has been granting graduate degrees to outstanding international students for more than 100 years in LL.M., M.C.L., S.J.D., and Ph.D. programs. Each year, we enroll 65 to 75 new graduate students coming from all over the world. JD and graduate students take most of their classes



together, which further enhances learning both in and outside of the classroom. In addition to the general LL.M. degree, we offer six LL.M. specializations: American Law, Business and Commercial Law, Financial Regulation and Capital Markets, Information Privacy and Cybersecurity, Intellectual Property Law, and International and Comparative Law and Globalization. For students whose language skills are not yet high enough, we offer a two-year program with English for law, leading to the LL.M. degree. For students interested in gaining U.S. legal experience or taking a bar exam, Indiana Law offers a wealth of programming and opportunities, such as the Learning & Working (LAW) program that offers clinics, moot court, internships, and pro bono work. All students are encouraged to participate in student organizations and become involved in extracurricular activities. Indiana Law is located in Bloomington, Indiana, a charming, safe, affordable college town with the sophistication of a large city. The low cost of living, combined with our merit and need-based scholarships, makes Indiana Law an exceptional value.

Website: https://law.indiana.edu/index.html Email: lgradadm@indiana.edu

Institution information:

- Private, Non-profit
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: The Higher Learning Commission
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- Other Master's in Law (i.e. MCL, Master's for non-lawyers, etc)
- JD open to international students
- Joint degrees
- SJD or other Doctoral program
- Summer or short-term law programs for international students/attorneys

Specializations:

American Law—General or Bar Exam; Business and Commercial Law; Financial Regulation and Capital Markets; Information Privacy and Cybersecurity; Intellectual Property Law; International and Comparative Law and Globalization. Learning and Working (LAW) Program: The LAW program provides hands-on, real-life experience while studying the law. Depending on interests and qualifications, students earn law school credit by participating in unpaid experiential opportunities. LLM with English for law two-year program: This is a two-step program for applicants who do not yet meet the English proficiency requirements for direct admission to the standard LLM degree program.

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit
- Need-based financial aid available for international law students
- Diversity scholarships
- Able to offer teaching/research/admissions assistantships to international law students
- Every applicant is considered for a scholarship, and no additional application is needed

Student Population:

- Total: 48500 -- International students: 5800
- Total Law School: 650 -- International students: 65
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 30 -- International students: 30

Application Deadlines: Fall (August) Admission: Priority Date: February 1; Deadline: June 1 | Spring (January) Admission: Priority Date: September 1; Deadline: November 1

Loyola University of Chicago

Chicago, IL

Loyola Chicago's LLM Program for International Lawyers, launched in 2012, has enrolled students from over 50 countries worldwide who have formed a strong global network. Many of our accomplished young lawyers begin their post-graduate careers in Chicago and stay involved with Loyola's community. We admit only a fairly small group of students both in January and in August, which allows us to provide individualized academic and career counseling throughout the course of your study and beyond. Loyola's faculty are noted researchers, inspiring teachers, and engaged



SCHOOL of LAW

advisors who deeply care about their students' progress. Loyola's LLM Program for International Lawyers features two tracks: Immersion in U.S. Law for Foreign Lawyers (Track I), and International Law with Focus Option (Track II). This structure allows our students great flexibility to design their curriculum and meet their own academic and professional interests. Many choose a certificate focus in a field of law offered by Loyola's centers and institutes: arbitration, mediation, and negotiation; business; child and family; competition; environmental; health; human rights; immigration; intellectual property; tax; or trade law. Others develop their own focus under the guidance of Loyola's faculty. The innovative curriculum of over 200 courses per year includes core subjects, challenging upper-level courses, and classes that teach professional skills necessary for effective participation in the legal profession. The international students join the JD students in the classrooms to promote integration and cross-cultural learning. Loyola's LLM in Rule of Law for Development (PROLAW), is a unique academic and experiential learning program that combines theory with practice in the course work, allowing you to learn the theory and gain the practical skills necessary to work in the complex rule of law arena in developed, developing, or emerging countries. Courses are led by renowned practitioners who have multijurisdictional experience in supporting national initiatives aimed at improving the rule of law. The PROLAW LLM degree is offered at Loyola's Italian Rome campus, and can be obtained in just under one year by completing 27 credit hours of coursework, including a major rule of law capstone project. Through PROLAW, you can build your network by connecting to a large and engaged alumni network of rule of law professionals--over 200 students from 60 countries, who are looking to foster a strong international rule of law community.

Contact info:intl-llm-admissions@luc.edu; prolaw@luc.eduWebsite:https://www.luc.edu/law/

Institution information:

- Private, Non-profit
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus
- Able to offer teaching/research/admissions assistantships to international law students

Accreditation:

Degrees Offered:

- Regional Accreditation: HLC
 Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)
- LL.M.
- SJD or other Doctoral program

Specializations:

- LLM Program in U.S. Law with focus certificate;
- LLM in International Law with focus certificate;
- Master of Laws (LLM) degree in Rule of Law for Development;

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit scholarships/assistantships available for international law students
- Merit-based scholarship program for its LLM Program for International Lawyers. The program offers a generous tuition-reduction scholarship program for exceptionally qualified students. The scholarship will cover a percentage of the tuition, but not living or other expenses. If you are interested in applying for a scholarship, please indicate so in your personal statement once you submit your application form
- PROLAW offers a limited number of tuition awards for exceptionally qualified students of any nationality, who
 demonstrate outstanding academic or professional merit, and financial need. All scholarships are partial tuition
 awards.

Student Population:

- Total: 31000 -- International students: 1007
- Total Law School: 1200 -- International students: 30
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 200 -- International students: 25

Application Deadlines:

- The fall deadline is July 1, and the spring deadline is December 1
- The Rule of Law for Development program has one annual intake in the fall. Deadline to apply is July 1.

Loyola Law School, Los Angeles

Los Angeles, CA



Loyola Law School is located in the legal, financial and media capital of Los Angeles. It is home to world-renowned faculty, and academic programs at the leading edge of the legal field. Our students want to change the world, and they're doing it.

Loyola Law is the first ABA-approved school in California with a pro bono graduation requirement and we are committed to ethics and the public interest. Our 1,100 students donate more than 40,000 hours per year to nonprofit organizations and have helped get five wrongly convicted people out of prison and off of death row.

Entertainment law, cybersecurity, juvenile justice, conflict resolution and immigration law are a few of the areas where Loyola Law is defining the state of the art. And our programs in China and Italy reflect a recognition that for our students, the entire globe is home.

Contact info: amlaw@lls.edu Website: www.lls.edu/llm

Institution information:

- Private
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus
- Merit scholarships/assistantships available for international law students

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: WASC
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- Other Master's in Law
- JD open to international students
- Joint degrees
- SJD or other Doctoral program

Specializations and Popular Programs:

American Law, Bar Track, Civil Litigation & Advocacy, Cybersecurity & Data Privacy, Entertainment & New Media Law, Intellectual Property, and International Business Law. Students also have the ability to self-tailor their LLM based on their area of interest.

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Able to offer teaching/research/admissions assistantships to international law students
- 50% scholarship awards; no application fee required

Student Population:

- Total main campus: 8,500 -- International students: 10%
- Total Law School campus: 1,118 -- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 45
- International students in LL.M. Programs: 40

Application Deadlines: Priority Deadline March 1, 2021

McGeorge School of Law, University of the Pacific

Sacramento, CA



McGeorge School of Law has grown into an internationally recognized leader in the field of legal education since its establishment in 1924. Its location in Sacramento, the capital of California, has shaped its focus on public law, international law, and advocacy. With its close proximity to the State Capitol, San Francisco, Napa Valley and Lake Tahoe, McGeorge's Sacramento campus is a prime location for living and learning. McGeorge is dedicated to special programming and personalized support to international students.

McGeorge's distinguished faculty and adjuncts offer our students a wide range of expertise. Faculty members range from co-authors of widely respected law books to the 2017 Stockholm Water Prize Laureate. LLM and JSD students at McGeorge build networks with students from all over the world. LLM and JSD students take classes alongside JD students. These interactions enhance the overall learning experience and provide practical, real-world knowledge, and create lasting bonds.

An LLM degree from McGeorge prepares you for the future. Whether you are working towards bar exam eligibility, finding the perfect job or pursuing further legal studies, McGeorge helps you achieve your goals. McGeorge offers advanced graduate law programs focusing on Transnational Business Practice, Water & Environmental Law, and U.S. Law & Policy to both U.S. and foreign-trained attorneys. Our Career Development Office offers dedicated services to International Students including resume review, mock interviews and the opportunity to participate in international job fairs.

Contact info:graduatelaw@pacific.eduWebsite:www.mcgeorge.edu

Institution information:

- Private, Non-profit
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: Western Association of Schools and Colleges
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LLM
- JD open to international students
- SJD or other Doctoral program

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit scholarships/assistantships available for international law students
- Need-based financial aid available for international law students
- Find <u>HERE</u> more information on how to apply

Student Population:

- Total: 6447 -- International students: 490
- Total Law School: 652 -- International students: 31
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 19 -- International students: 18

Application Deadlines:

November 1 for Spring start and June 1 for Fall start

New York University School of Law

New York, NY



At NYU, you will find powerhouse graduate programs in business and finance, international law, and taxation. You will learn from more than 100 influential academics in areas as diverse as constitutional law, criminal law, economic analysis of law, environmental law, legal philosophy, intellectual property, and competition policy. You will train for the profession through practice-based options, such as transactional classes, simulation courses, and clinical opportunities, and explore new perspectives on legal questions by attending classes at other divisions of the university. You will join classmates from around the world who will bring their insights and experience to the classroom while becoming your friends and personal global network.

All this happens at NYU Law's campus in Greenwich Village in downtown Manhattan. It is a charming and vibrant place with a neighborhood feel and energetic culture. You will engage with New York's leading practitioners and policymakers both in and out of the classroom. Visits from prominent government officials; members of the judiciary; and leaders of the UN, international organizations, and NGOs will further enrich your experience. NYU Law's Graduate Division, one of the largest and most diverse in the nation, offers an array of degrees and programs, including nine different LLM degrees and a JSD. You will enjoy the flexibility to design your curriculum, whether as a student in the Master of Laws program or one of our eight LLM specializations. Members of our faculty direct each of our programs, serving as mentors to the students.

Contact info:law.grad.moreinfo@nyu.eduWebsite:www.law.nyu.edu/

Institution information:

- Private
- Non-profit
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: Middle States Commission on Higher Education
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- Other Master's in Law (i.e. MCL, Master's for non-lawyers),
- JD open to international students
- SJD or other Doctoral program

Specializations and Popular Programs:

Master of Laws, LLM in Competition, Innovation and Information Law, LLM in Corporation Law, LLM in Environmental and Energy Law, LLM in International Business Regulation, Litigation and Arbitration, LLM in International Legal Studies, LLM in International Taxation, LLM in Legal Theory, and LLM in Taxation

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit scholarships/assistantships available for international law students
- NYU Law offers several highly competitive scholarships in various amounts to full-time LLM students. Hauser and Vanderbilt Scholarships, and Dean's Graduate Awards There is no separate scholarship deadline.

Student Population:

- Total: 58461 -- International students: 17000
- Total Law School: 1830 -- International students: 340
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 450 -- International students: 330-340

Application Deadlines: Full-time LLM Programs: Dec. 20, 2021; JSD Program: Feb 1, 2022

Northeastern University School of Law

Boston, MA



Northeastern University School of Law offers a suite of LLM programs that are global, flexible, and dynamic. Whether it's unlocking the mysteries of the US legal system, honing your expertise in a particular field of law, working side by side with US lawyers, or qualifying for a US bar examination, the Northeastern LLM helps lawyers achieve their personal and professional goals.

Contact info: Ilminfo@northeastern.edu Website: law.northeastern.edu

Institution information:

- Private, Non-profit
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: New England Association of Schools and Colleges (NEASC)
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- Other Master's in Law
- JD open to international students

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit scholarships/assistantships available for international law students
- All LLM students are eligible for a tuition scholarship. Partial tuition scholarships offered as well as a limited number of full tuition scholarships. Applicants are automatically considered for a tuition scholarship when their application is reviewed for admission; no separate application is necessary.

Student Population:

- Total: 35000 -- International students: 13000
- Total Law School: 650 -- International students: 20
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 23 -- International students: 16

Application Deadlines:

On-Campus LLM: April 1 for priority consideration

Northwestern Pritzker School of Law

Chicago, IL

The nine-month general LLM program offers outstanding graduates of foreign law schools an opportunity to expand their knowledge of American law and legal processes, continue their studies in international law, and engage in comparative legal research. Graduates of the program represent more than 50 countries and hold prominent positions in many areas of practice. They include attorneys, professors, judges,



corporate counsel, consultants, human rights workers, bankers, and civil servants. Our lakefront location in the heart of downtown Chicago provides a spectacular setting in which to live and study. A major world financial center, Chicago is the third largest city in the United States and one of its largest legal markets. Northwestern Law's proximity to courts, commerce, and public interest activities enables students to experience the practice of law, as well as its theory, in one of the most vibrant legal and business communities in the world. The Northwestern Law community is distinguished for its hospitality, friendliness, and sincerity. To many international students, it is highly favorable to study and to live in such a supportive environment.

Contact info: admissions@law.northwestern.edu **Website:** www.law.northwestern.edu

Institution information:

- Private, Non-profit
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: Higher Learning Commission (HLC)
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- Other Master's in Law
- JD open to international students
- Joint degrees
- SJD or other Doctoral program

Specializations and Popular Programs:

LLM in International Human Rights, LLM in Taxation

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit scholarships/assistantships available for international law students
- Need-based financial aid available for international law students
- Able to offer teaching/research/admissions assistantships to international law students
- Grants and Scholarships based on a combination of merit and/or need.

Student Population:

- Total: 986 -- International students: 246
- Total Law School: 942 -- International students: 230
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 195 -- International students: 153

Application Deadlines: January 15 LLM

Saint Louis University School of Law

St Louis, Missouri

Saint Louis University School of Law was founded in 1843 and is the oldest law school west of the Mississippi River. The strength of the faculty, breadth of course offerings and extensive clinical and professional skills experiences provide students with a well-rounded legal education. The School of Law's rich history consists of strong connections to the community and a long tradition of public service. SLU LAW's location in the heart of the City of St. Louis offers students unparalleled access to leading law firms, corporations, government agencies and non-profit organizations, and a unique opportunity to see the law in action.

- Three Centers of Excellence, including the Center for Health Law Studies, one of the nation's premier health law programs
- Ten dual-degree programs
- A part-time program (day or evening)

Contact info: tara.maulood@slu.edu Website: www.slu.edu/law

Institution information:

- Private
- Non-profit
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: MO
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- JD open to international students

Specializations and Popular Programs:

LLM Commercial & Business Law, LLM Employment & Labor Law, LLM Intellectual Property, LLM Taxation, LLM Health Law

Extensive professional skills

training through the Legal

Clinics, moot court and trial

advocacy programs for careers

in litigation, transactional and

non-traditional legal practice

Opportunities to study abroad

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit scholarships/assistantships available for international law students
- Need-based financial aid available for international law students
- Able to offer teaching/research/admissions assistantships to international law students
- Dean's Scholar and Dean Select Scholar Scholarships. No need for separate application.
- 1843 Scholars Program. The 1843 Scholarship covers tuition for three years of full-time study and includes annual increases in tuition
- SLU LAW LL.M. Diversity Scholarship for law students and legal professionals from traditionally disadvantaged and marginalized groups (such as LGBTI, persons with disabilities, refugees, asylees in the U.S., indigenous people and national and religious minorities). SLU LAW will award one full-tuition scholarship and three 30% reduced tuition scholarships to extraordinary LL.M. applicants. Students who wish to be considered for this scholarship should submit their application by May 1 for an August start and by November 1 for a January start of the LL.M. program.

Student Population:

- Total: 2300 -- International students: 1054
- Total Law School: 529 -- International students: 23
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 244 -- International students: 27

Application Deadlines: Rolling base



- Unparalleled public service opportunities
- A wealth of field placement opportunities, including the Semester in D.C. programs
- Merit-based scholarships, including 10 full-tuition scholarships

St. John's University School of Law

New York, NY

With the St. John's Law LL.M. programs, you can study and build your professional skills in New York City, the center of global legal practice. Focus on domestic law of the American legal system with the U.S. Legal Studies degree or take a comparative approach with the Transnational Legal Practice degree. Earn a specialized degree focused on insolvency law with the country's only LL.M. in Bankruptcy Law. All our students work with dedicated academic and career advisors. Many students choose to participate in internships or post-graduate work opportunities, with placements in a wide range of fields, from banking and insurance to human rights. Note these features of our programs:



- Start January (Spring Semester) or August (Fall Semester)
- Multiple degrees offered
- Option to prepare for the NY Bar Exam (eligible students)
- Practical courses, internships, and post-graduate opportunities
- All applicants considered for scholarships
- Free to apply

Contact info: hartleyl@stjohns.edu Website: https://www.stjohns.edu/law/llm-admissions

Institution information:

- Private, Non-profit
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: NY
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- JD open to international students
- Joint degrees
- Summer or short-term law programs for international students/attorneys

Specializations and Popular Programs:

LL.M. in U.S. Legal Studies; LL.M. in Transnational Legal Practice; LL.M. in Bankruptcy Law; Dual LL.M. in U.S. Legal Studies and Bankruptcy Law; Joint J.D./LL.M. in Bankruptcy Law

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Free to apply
- All students are automatically considered for merit-based scholarships

Student Population:

- Total: 20000 -- International students: 1000
- Total Law School: 800 -- International students: 60
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 55 -- International students: 38

Application Deadlines: On Rolling basis

Stetson University College of Law

Gulfport, FL

As Florida's first law school, Stetson has educated outstanding lawyers, judges and community leaders for more than a century. Our LL.M. program is intentionally small, allowing for a highly personalized experience for our students who quickly become fully integrated into our campus community. Located on the beautiful west coast of Florida, we enjoy an amazing academic experience while enjoying life on the Gulf Coast and all that it



can offer. Stetson is well-known for its history of international programs, advocacy law programs and strengths in legal writing. We'd love to have you join us to learn more!

Contact info: internationalprograms@law.stetson.edu **Website:** https://www.stetson.edu/portal/law/

Institution information:

- Private
- Non-profit
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: SAACS
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- Other Master's in Law
- JD open to international students
- Joint degrees
- Summer or short-term law programs for international students/attorneys

Specializations and Popular Programs:

LLM in International Law

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit scholarships/assistantships available for international law students
- Able to offer teaching/research/admissions assistantships to international law students

Student Population:

- Total: 4341 -- International students: 225
- Total Law School: 800 -- International students: 20
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 10-12 -- International students: 10-12

Application Deadlines: On Rolling basis

Suffolk University Law School

Boston, Massachusetts



Globalization is transforming the way lawyers think and work. To be a successful lawyer today, you'll need to broaden your horizons, no matter where in the world you practice. That's one of the ways earning a Master of Laws (LLM) degree can work to your advantage. An LLM degree gives you the opportunity to acquire practical, specialized legal knowledge that will make you more competitive in a tough job market. Suffolk University Law School's LLM program is for any legal graduate who wants to build upon their education—whether you're new, experienced, or wanting to make a career change. We offer a variety of LLM options, from General to Global Law & Technology to an MS in Law - Life Sciences. Suffolk Law offers unique and practical LLM programs in the heart of thriving Boston, allowing students to specialize in up-and-coming fields, such as intellectual property law and international business, or to study core U.S. bar-test subjects to gain eligibility to sit for a bar exam in the U.S.

Challenge your mind with a rigorous curriculum taught by seasoned experts and practitioners. Gain invaluable real-world experience with our nationally ranked and recognized clinics, programs, and experiential opportunities. And advance your degree while getting the added edge to compete in today's legal marketplace.

Contact info: Ilm@suffolk.edu Website: www.suffolk.edu/law

Institution information:

- Private
- Non-profit
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus
- Able to offer teaching/research/admissions assistantships to international law students

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: New England Association of Schools and Colleges (NEASC)
- American Bar Association (ABA), AALS

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- Joint degrees
- Other Master's in Law
- JD open to international students
- SJD or other Doctoral program
- Summer or short-term law programs for international students/attorneys

Specializations and Popular Programs:

- LLM (general)
- LLM in Global Law and Technology (specializations in IP/IT and International Law and Business are popular)
- The MS in Law: Life Sciences

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

All applications are automatically reviewed for merit-based scholarship potential. There is no separate application process. Application fee waivers are available upon request.

Student Population:

- Total: 7288 -- International students: 1331
- Total Law School: 1008 -- International students: n\a
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 25 -- International students: 20

Application Deadlines: Priority Deadlines: Fall - May 15; Spring - October 1

Texas A&M School of Law

Fort Worth, TX

The LLM is a one-year program offering a concentrated course of post-graduate legal study for practicing lawyers and graduates of foreign or domestic law schools. Texas A&M's LLM is offered in-residence on our Dallas/Fort Worth (DFW) campus in North Texas.

As part of the program, all students complete an introductory course on the U.S. legal system, which will familiarize you with the structure of the U.S. legal system, fundamentals



of legal reasoning and analysis, and core concepts in the major areas of U.S. law. Additional required coursework helps our LLM's perfect research and writing skills. Our LLM students are able to take the Texas Bar Exam.

Beyond that foundational coursework, students can draw from the Law School's broad menu of courses – in which you will have the opportunity to get to know and collaborate with our J.D. students. In particular, you might focus their coursework in one of the Texas A&M Law's areas of distinctive strengths in: Intellectual Property, Technology & Innovation; Energy & Environmental Law; Arbitration & Mediation; Cybersecurity & Privacy; Business Law, and Criminal Law.

A degree from Texas A&M University — a Tier 1 research institution and the largest university in the United States — is recognized worldwide, is highly marketable, and is well supported by the 500,000-strong Aggie Network. The Law School, meanwhile, is the fastest rising law school in the United States – rising 23 places in the U.S. News & World Report rankings just this year. Over the last five years, it has seen the largest increases in reputation and in student quality of any law school in the United States.

Contact info: llm@law.tamu.edu Website: www.law.tamu.edu

Institution information:

- Public, Non-profit
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges (SAACS)
- Law School Accreditation: Council of the Section of Legal Education and Admissions to the Bar of the American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- Other Master's in Law
- JD open to international students
- Joint degrees

Specializations and Popular Programs:

LLM in Intellectual Property

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit scholarships/assistantships available for international law students
- Able to offer teaching/research/admissions assistantships to international law students
- Application fee waiver, Different scholarships, deadline August 1st

Student Population:

- Total: 68000 -- International students:5500
- Total Law School: 1000 -- International students: 20
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 25 -- International students: 12

Application Deadlines: Two deadlines: - November 1 and July 1 for admissions.

Tufts University, The Fletcher School of Law and Diplomacy



TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Medford, MA

Fletcher's Master of Laws (LL.M.) in International Law is designed for lawyers interested in gaining broad expertise in international law. Our LL.M. reflects Fletcher's goal of increasing international understanding and preparing students from around the globe for leadership positions. We differ from traditional law schools because the program is focused exclusively on issues of public and private international law. Our courses cover the spectrum of international law and are taught by experts with both academic expertise and extensive real-world experience.

The interdisciplinary nature of our program allows you, as a student, to see issues of international law in their social, economic, and political contexts. As an LL.M. student at Fletcher, you build a strong foundation in international law, and will have the opportunity to complement that foundation with courses from the diverse group of political science, history, business and economics courses that make up the Fletcher curriculum.

Contact info:internationallaw@tufts.eduWebsite:www.fletcher.tufts.edu

Institution information:

- Private, Non-profit
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: New England Association of Schools and Colleges
- Law School Accreditation: APSIA member school

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- Joint degrees
- SJD or other Doctoral program
- Joint degrees

Specializations and Popular Programs:

Trade, international organizations, human rights, humanitarian law, international criminal law, international environmental law, and general public international law.

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit scholarships/assistantships available for international law students
- Need-based financial aid available for international law students
- Able to offer teaching/research/admissions assistantships to international law students
- Scholarship and financial aid priority deadline is January 10th. Later applicants are still eligible for scholarships and financial aid but there may be less funding available.
- The Scholarship Priority deadline is January 10th. Scholarships are given on an as-available basis after that date.

Student Population:

- Total: 10800 -- International students: varies
- Total Law School: 550 -- International students: Approximately 40%
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 15-20 -- International students: 15-20

Application Deadlines:

January 10 (Scholarship Priority), April 1 (Final Admissions Deadline)

Tulane Law School

New Orleans, LA

For well over 75 years, Tulane has welcomed students and scholars from throughout the world to study at the Law School. Our location in New Orleans places us in one of the most diverse and cosmopolitan cities in the United States, if



not the world. Tulane considers graduate legal education to be a central part of its identity and offers a unique and valuable experience to law graduates wishing to pursue advanced study, including four LLM programs, an SJD program, and a 14-credit add-on program for LLM graduates wishing to prepare for US bar exams.

Contact info:mgusmaop@tulane.eduWebsite:www.law.tulane.edu/

Institution information:

• Private

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: The Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC)
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- Other Master's in Law (i.e. MCL, Master's for non-lawyers)
- JD open to international students
- Joint degrees
- SJD or other Doctoral program
- Summer or short-term law programs for international students/attorneys

Specializations and Popular Programs:

Maritime Law, Energy & Environmental Law, International & Comparative Law, American Law, General Law

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

• Merit scholarships/assistantships available for LLM candidates. No separate application is required.

Student Population:

- Total: 13000 -- International students: 2100
- Total Law School: 750 -- International students: 55
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 55 -- International students: 45

Application Deadlines: June 30

UC Davis School of Law

Davis, CA

The UC Davis LL.M. program integrates American and international law students at all levels of study and provides LL.M. candidates with a broad curriculum of many different courses over ten months of study. Through the LL.M. program, international law graduates are able to gain a basic knowledge of the U.S. legal system and also have the opportunity to develop special expertise in a particular area of law.

Contact info: skugel@ucdavis.edu Website: https://law.ucdavis.edu/

Institution information:

• Public

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- JD open to international students

Specializations and Popular Programs: General LL.M, Customized LL.M

Scholarships: For more information please contact via email

Student Population:

- Total: 30000 -- International students: 7034
- Total Law School: 600 -- International students: 70
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 65 -- International students: 65

Application Deadlines: On a Rolling basis



University of California, Los Angeles, School of Law

UCLA School of Law

Los Angeles, CA

UCLA School of Law is one of the youngest of the top tier law schools in the nation and is guided by principles of innovation and public service. Our faculty has a reputation for excellence and cutting-edge scholarship, and these professors serve as both world-renowned experts in their respective fields and influential teachers and scholars. Our community of over 18,000 alumni are leaders in government, industry, entertainment and media, social justice, and the legal profession, and compose a robust global network of accomplished graduates across the private and public sectors. Our LL.M. students come from over 30 countries around the globe each year, and represent diverse perspectives, backgrounds, and experiences from across a wide variety of disciplines and practice areas. We offer students a strong foundation in the law and practical training in a collaborative, intellectually rich environment. With a flexible curriculum and an interdisciplinary approach to legal education, our students can pursue a customized and highly tailored course of study suited to their unique interests and academic and professional goals. LL.M. students may elect to pursue general or specialized studies in various fields of the law from an expansive selection of course offerings, both within and outside of the law school.

Contact info:IIm@law.ucla.eduWebsite:www.law.ucla.edu/llm

Institution information:

- Public, Non-profit
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus
- Able to offer teaching/research/admissions assistantships to international law students

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: American Bar Association California
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- Other Master's in Law
- JD open to international students
- Joint degrees
- SJD or other Doctoral program

Special Programs: Business (with tracks in Bankruptcy, Business Law, Securities Regulation, and Tax); Critical Race Studies; Environmental Law; Human Rights; International and Comparative Law; Law and Philosophy; Law and Sexuality; Media, Entertainment, and Technology Law and Policy; Public Interest Law and Policy

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit scholarships/assistantships available for international law students
- Need-based financial aid available for international law students
- Dean's Tuition Fellowship: <u>https://law.ucla.edu/admissions/llm-admissions/scholarships-financial-aid</u>

Student Population:

- Total: 40000 -- International students: 12000
- Total Law School: 1300 -- International students: 250
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 250 -- International students: 210

Application Deadlines: February 1

University of California, Berkeley

Berkeley, CA

Berkeley Law's LL.M. is a general degree program that allows for customization based on individual interests and goals. Our LL.M. curriculum, taught by Berkeley

Law's world-class faculty, is designed to provide a strong basis in the fundamentals of U.S. law while allowing for specialization. Students have the option to focus their studies and earn certificates of specialization, pursue eligibility to register for a U.S. Bar Exam, or complete a thesis. Berkeley Law provides three paths to the LL.M. degree: the traditional track, the thesis track, and the executive track. Students can choose the path that best fits their schedule.

Berkeley Law LL.M. students can specialize in the following areas: Business Law, Law & Technology, Public Law & Regulation, Environmental Law, Energy and Environmental Law, Energy & Clean Technology Law, International Law.

Contact info: Ilm@law.berkeley.edu, Website: www.law.berkeley.edu/academics/Ilm/

Institution information:

- Public
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S.
- Enroll international students primarily or exclusively in online programs

Accreditation:

Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA), AALS

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- JD open to international students
- SJD or other Doctoral program
- Summer or short-term law programs for international students/attorneys

Specializations and Popular Programs:

Business Law, Law & Technology, Public Law & Regulation, Environmental Law, Energy and Environmental Law, Energy & Clean Technology Law, International Law.

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit scholarships/assistantships available for international law students
- All scholarships are offered AFTER admission.
- For Traditional Track Only: ADP Scholarship, Social Justice Scholarship, Fulbright Supplement
- For Executive Track Only: LDC Scholarship, Asia Pacific Scholarship, Latin America Scholarship, Global Reach Scholarship, African Legal Impact Scholarship
- For All Tracks: Matching Consideration Scholarship Program

Student Population:

- Total: 1000 -- International students: 40%
- Total Law School: 1000 -- International students: 400
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 400 -- International students: 400

Application Deadlines: December 15



LL.M. Degree Program

University of California Hastings Law



San Francisco, CA

UC Hastings is located in the heart of San Francisco - just steps from local, state, and federal courts. Our students experience the law in a way that is unparalleled in most law schools. Our program offers the best of UC Hastings – a small, supportive LLM program with tailored academic advising, while being fully integrated into our J.D. program with access to over 175 courses as well as experiential clinics, pro bono opportunities, and over 70 student organizations.

Contact info: Ilm@uchastings.edu Website: www.uchastings.edu

Institution information:

- Public, Non-profit
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus
- Able to offer teaching/research/admissions assistantships to international law students

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: Western Association of Schools and Colleges
- American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- Other Master's in Law (i.e. MCL, Master's for non-lawyers
- JD open to international students

Specializations and Popular Programs:

Intellectual Property, Technology, and Telecommunications Law; Entrepreneurship and Business Law; Natural Resources, Energy, and Environmental Law; International Law and Human Rights; Indigenous Peoples Law and Policy; US Law for Foreign Lawyers (general)

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit scholarships/assistantships available for international law students, Need-based financial aid available for international law students
- Able to offer teaching/research/admissions assistantships to international law students
- International Scholarship (need-based); Virginia Leary (merit-based) priority application deadline of March 1

Student Population:

- Total: 1000 -- International students: 50
- Total Law School: 1000 -- International students: 50
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 30 -- International students: 25

Application Deadlines: September 1 - May 31

University of Chicago Law School

Chicago, IL

The University of Chicago Law School is about ideas. This is what sets us apart from other law schools: we have an unabashed enthusiasm for the life



of the mind—the conviction that ideas matter, that they are worth discussing, and that legal education should devote itself to learning for learning's sake, not just for earning's sake. UChicago Law is small enough to allow students regular, in-depth interaction with their professors, who take a deep interest in their success. But the Law School also offers a chance to be part of the larger, world-class UChicago community—and to engage with a Law School alumni network that stretches from Congress and the federal bench to academia, public service, business, law firm practice, and nearly every corner of the profession. The result is an unmatched energy, camaraderie, and way of thinking that UChicago Law students carry with them long after they graduate.

Contact info: <u>lawgrad@uchicago.edu</u> Website: www.law.uchicago.edu

Institution information:

- Private
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: Higher Learning Commission of the North Central Association
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA), AALS

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- Other Master's in Law
- JD open to international students
- Joint degrees
- SJD or other Doctoral program

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

• Merit scholarships are available for up to 50% of tuition. All admitted applicants will be automatically considered for merit scholarships based upon the materials submitted in their application. No additional application is necessary to be considered. However, in some cases the Graduate Programs Committee may ask individual candidates to supply additional information on a case-by-case basis.

Student Population:

- Total: 17000 -- International students: 4500
- Total Law School: 700 -- International students: 100
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 80 -- International students: 80

Application Deadlines:

December 15th Priority Application Submission Deadline; February 1st Application Completion Deadline

University of Colorado Law School

Boulder, CO

The University of Colorado Law School is a vibrant and diverse community of students and scholars dedicated to the vigorous pursuit of ideas, critical analysis,



and civic engagement. Located in Boulder, Colorado, the law school is home to 550 UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO **BOULDER** law students from around the world. Consistently ranked among the leading public US law schools, the University of Colorado Law School is part of a tier 1 research university that engages students and faculty in a comprehensive range of academic disciplines. Colorado Law LLM students enjoy an unparalleled quality of life in our Boulder-Denver location, an intentionally small LLM class to allow for meaningful relationships with our renowned faculty, and full immersion programming to facilitate learning opportunities between our JD and LLM students. With six LLM programs, including our highly ranked Natural Resources, Energy, and Environmental Law program, our innovative Entrepreneurship and Business Law program, and a leading Intellectual Property, Technology, and Telecommunications Law program, LLM students can design a program of study suited to their academic and professional interests. Colorado Law students are also a part of the broader University of Colorado Boulder campus, the flagship university of the State of Colorado. CU Boulder offers the comprehensive US university experience, including a modern recreation center, a student health center, physical and mental wellness counseling, intramural sports leagues, NCAA athletics, a student ski bus, concert halls, theater, and more. With more than 3,000 international students from 100 countries, we welcome students from around the world and celebrate our global diversity.

Contact info: <u>LLM@colorado.edu</u>

Website: www.colorado.edu/law/academics/degrees/llm-degree

Institution information:

- Public, Non-profit
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: Higher Learning Commission
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- Other Master's in Law
- JD open to international students
- Summer or short-term law programs for international students/attorneys

Specializations and Popular Programs:

Intellectual Property, Technology, and Telecommunications Law; Entrepreneurship and Business Law; Natural Resources, Energy, and Environmental Law; International Law and Human Rights; Indigenous Peoples Law and Policy; US Law for Foreign Lawyers (general)

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit based tuition scholarships Priority deadline is April 15th
- Able to offer teaching/research/admissions assistantships to international law students

Student Population:

- Total: 34975 -- International students: 3188
- Total Law School: 550 -- International students: 30
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 25 -- International students: 20

Application Deadlines:

April 15th-Priority Deadline

University of Connecticut School of Law

Hartford, CT

The UConn School of Law is one of the leading public law schools in the country. Its campus, listed on the National Register of Historic Sites, is probably the most beautiful of any law school in the United States. Founded in 1921, the Law School is accredited by the American Bar Association and is a member of the Association of American Law Schools. It offers a professional education of the highest quality that prepares its graduates for a lifetime of fulfilling service in any career they choose, including the bar, government,



business, and education. The school's program emphasizes intellectual discipline and the development of the professional analytic skills required to respond effectively to the challenge of continuing change in the law and in the society it serves.

Contact info: Ilm@uconn.edu Website: www.law.uconn.edu

Institution information:

• Public

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- JD open to international students
- Joint degrees
- SJD or other Doctoral program

Specializations and Popular Programs:

Insurance Law, Human Rights and Social Justice, Energy and Environmental Law, Governance, Risk Management and Compliance, U.S. Legal Studies

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

• Merit-based scholarship are offered

Student Population:

- Total: 27412 -- International students: 3867
- Total Law School: 650 -- International students: 80
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 100 -- International students: 70

Application Deadlines: June 15 for Fall Admissions and Nov. 15 for Spring Admissions

University of Georgia School of Law

Athens, GA

The University of Georgia School of Law offers a rigorous LL.M. program for foreign-educated lawyers who aim to advance their careers through acquisition of specialized knowledge and familiarity with the U.S. legal system. The University of Georgia (UGA), founded in 1785, is the flagship institution of the state of Georgia and one of the nation's top universities for technology commercialization. It is located in the college town of Athens, just 70 miles away from Atlanta,



an international trade hub. Athens offers a lively arts and music scene and its low cost of living and mild climate make the city especially attractive to international students.

LL.M. candidates join a law school community where preeminent professors are accessible and individualized academic and career mentoring is the norm. Diverse curricular offerings include experiential learning opportunities. Interested LL.M. students may apply to UGA's Terry College of Business to pursue a two-year dual LL.M./MBA degree. Georgia is among the U.S. states that allow lawyers with a foreign legal education to apply to take the state bar exam. Those LL.M. students who are interested in preparing to take a U.S. bar exam in Georgia or another U.S. state receive guidance and support. A broad array of student organizations strengthens the School of Law's extracurricular offerings, and the Dean Rusk International Law Center provides a rich variety of international programming, including high profile conferences and panels with scholars, practitioners, and government officials. Our students and graduates' benefit from ties to a distinguished global alumni network.

Contact info: LLM@uga.edu

Website: www.law.uga.edu/about

Institution information:

• Public

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: The Southern Association of Colleges and Schools (SACS)
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- Other Master's in Law
- JD open to international students
- Joint degrees

Specializations and Popular Programs:

Preparation for a U.S. Bar Examination; Business Law; Family Law and Migration Law; Transnational, International, and Comparative Law; Public Institutions and the Law

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

• Tuition Equalization Scholarships (approx. \$21,000); Graduate Assistantship (full tuition waiver + salary for research assistant work

Student Population:

- Total: 39000 -- International students: 2400
- Total Law School: 600 -- International students: 20
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 19 -- International students: 19

Application Deadlines:

January 15, 2022 Scholarship Priority Deadline; May 31, 2022 final deadline

University of Kansas School of Law

Lawrence, KS

Located in beautiful, safe Lawrence Kansas, the KU Law LL.M. in American Legal Studies offers one of the most affordable LL.M. programs in America. With a flexible curriculum, students can tailor the program to fit their interest including international law, corporate and commercial law or other areas of interest. Further, students can construct their LL.M. to make them eligible for the New York bar.

Contact info:admitlaw@ku.eduWebsite:www.law.ku.edu

Institution information:

- Public, Non-profit
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: Higher Learning Commission
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- Other Master's in Law (i.e. MCL, Master's for non-lawyers)
- JD open to international students
- Joint degrees

Specializations and Popular Programs:

Preparation for a U.S. Bar Examination; Business Law; Family Law and Migration Law; Transnational, International, and Comparative Law; Public Institutions and the Law

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit scholarships/assistantships available for international law students
- More information is available at the admissions office

Student Population:

- Total: 39000 -- International students: 2400
- Total Law School: 600 -- International students: 20
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 19 -- International students: 19

Application Deadlines: April 1, 2022



University of Miami School of Law

Coral Gables, FL

The University of Miami is strongly committed to its graduate LL.M. programs, and we welcome applicants from around the world. Our graduate law programs include approximately 150 students from 25 or more countries around the globe. The School of Law is located on the main campus of the University of Miami,



one of the largest private research universities in the United States. Greater Miami is an international center for trade and finance, a gateway to South America and Europe, and one of the most diverse and dynamic legal communities in the country. UM is at the forefront in training the legal professionals of a rapidly changing world.

All LL.M. programs offer one-on-one guidance on course selection to match each student's academic and professional goals. Students in the program are fully integrated into the Miami Law community, participate in the school's academic, networking, student organization and social events. Our Academic Achievement Program provides students with support to help them excel in their studies. A career advisor with special training is dedicated to assisting international LL.M. students in our programs. LL.M. students have the opportunity to take the U.S. Bar Exam in many states, including New York.

Contact info:www.law.miami.edu/academics/llmWebsite:www.law.miami.edu

Institution information:

- Private
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: The Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC)
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- JD open to international students
- Joint degrees
- Summer or short-term law programs for international students/attorneys

Specializations and Popular Programs:

Entertainment, Arts & Sports Law; International Arbitration; International Law - U.S.-Transnational Law for Foreign Lawyers; Maritime Law; Real Property Development; Taxation; Taxation of Cross-Border Investment; Intensive English + LL.M.

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit scholarships/assistantships available for international law students
- Need-based financial aid available for international law students
- Partial scholarships are awarded each year to entering LL.M. students with excellent academic records and other outstanding qualifications. Privately funded scholarships are available.
- A \$15,000 scholarship is available to be awarded to an outstanding student from this virtual EdUSA fair who is admitted and attends any of the LL.M. programs at Miami Law.

Student Population:

- Total: 17800 -- International students: 5340
- Total Law School: 1015 -- International students: 100
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 140 -- International students: 70

Application Deadlines: Priority Deadline: May 1st for all programs except International Arbitration, which is February 15. The priority deadline is followed by rolling admissions.

University of Michigan

Ann Arbor, MI

For more than 130 years, the University of Michigan has been welcoming an LLM class to Ann Arbor, integrating clever lawyers from around the globe into our academic and social community. Our program continues to flourish today for many reasons. Our flexible curriculum allows students to specialize as they like or study more broadly. In fact, students can supplement the Law School's course offerings with courses at the University's 18 other schools and colleges to gain a truly interdisciplinary perspective. Our reasonable LLM class size means students are treated like people instead of numbers. Our rigorous curriculum



asks students to challenge themselves intellectually, while our vibrant college town permits students to play and explore in the heart of America.

Michigan's connections to Europe are genuine and strong. The field of European Union law was founded on our campus by the late Professor Eric Stein. Likewise, the European Journal of International Law and its society were established in Ann Arbor. As a result, many of our professors today continue to research and impact the development of law in Europe. Daniel Halberstam, Mathias Reimann, Chris McCrudden, Bruno Simma, Anne Peters, and Christine Chinkin are just a few examples. Michigan Law is a particularly good choice for students interested in a comparative view of US-European law, but it is also a good choice for people who are curious, fearless, and ready for great challenges and great results.

Contact info:law.grad.admissions@umich.eduWebsite:www.michigan.law.umich.edu/

Institution information:

- Public, Non-profit
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus
- Able to offer teaching/research/admissions assistantships to international law students

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: Higher Learning Commission
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- Other Master's in Law (i.e. MCL, Master's for non-lawyers)
- JD open to international students
- Joint degrees
- SJD or other Doctoral program
- Summer or short-term law programs for international students/attorneys

Specializations and Popular Programs:

Entertainment, Arts & Sports Law; International Arbitration; International Law - U.S.-Transnational Law for Foreign Lawyers; Maritime Law; Real Property Development; Taxation; Taxation of Cross-Border Investment; Intensive English + LL.M

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit scholarships/assistantships available for international law students
- Need-based financial aid available for international law students
- Fee waiver for fair attendees
- University of Michigan scholarships for LLM students with January 15 deadline

Student Population:

- Total: 48000 -- International students: 7000
- Total Law School: 1100 -- International students: 70
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 40 -- International students: 36

Application Deadlines: January 15

University of Minnesota Law School

Minneapolis, MN

The University of Minnesota Law School is located in the thriving Twin Cities of Minneapolis and St. Paul. Annually recognized as one of the top law schools in the U.S., the University of Minnesota offers two LL.M. programs—the Business Law LL.M and the general LL.M. degree with 11 possible areas of concentration. Recently named a "Best Overall Student Experience" by International Jurist magazine, Minnesota Law LL.M. students are integrated into the law school



UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

community, taking classes with JD students, joining student organizations on campus, and participating in Moot Court. The Twin Cities are home to 18 Fortune 500 companies, federal and state courts, hundreds of public interest and human rights organizations and world-class arts and recreational opportunities.

Contact info: llmadm@umn.edu Website: <u>www.law.umn.edu</u>

Institution information:

- Public, Non-profit
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- JD open to international students
- SJD or other Doctoral program

Specializations and Popular Programs:

Business Law, Civil Litigation, Criminal Justice, Environmental & Energy Law, Family Law, Health Law & Bioethics, Human Rights Law, Immigration Law, Intellectual Property & Technology Law, International Law, Labor & Employment Law

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit scholarships/assistantships available for international law students
- Need-based financial aid available for international law students
- All admitted students are automatically considered for a scholarship, no additional application or deadline
- Application fee waivers may be available to EducationUSA LLM Fair attendees

Student Population:

- Total: 48000 -- International students: 5300
- Total Law School: 708 -- International students: 79
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 25 -- International students: 22

Application Deadlines: LLM: May 1

University of Nevada, Las Vegas- William S. Boyd School of Law

Las Vegas, NV

The University of Nevada, Las Vegas (UNLV) offers the only LLM in Gaming Law and Regulation available in the heart of the gaming industry. Las Vegas is an exciting city with affordable living costs, and UNLV is just minutes from the airport. International LLM students are eligible to sit for the Nevada Bar Exam.

Contact info:https://law.unlv.edu/admissions/llm-gaming-lawWebsite:gradlaw@unlv.edu

Institution information:

- Public
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: Northwest Commission on Colleges and Universities (NWCCU)
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- JD open to international students
- Joint degrees

Specializations and Popular Programs:

LLM in Gaming Law and Regulation

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit scholarships/assistantships available for international law students
- We offer partial scholarships sponsored by the State Bar of Nevada's Gaming Law Section and one full-tuition scholarship funded by the San Manuel Band of Mission Indians.

Student Population:

- Total: 31142 -- International students: 941
- Total Law School: 450 -- International students: 10
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 20 -- International students: 6-7

Application Deadlines: Rolling Admission





University of New Hampshire, Franklin Pierce School of Law

Franklin Pierce School of Law

Concord, NH

The University of New Hampshire Franklin Pierce School of Law has been a powerhouse for nearly five decades, offering a top-ranked US legal education in global innovation and the #4 Intellectual Property Law program in the US. UNH Franklin Pierce is home to the country's largest full time faculty in the field of IP and one of the most comprehensive IP and technology law curricula, not to mention one of the largest IP libraries in the Western hemisphere. The

school offers specialized LL.M. and Master's degrees in Intellectual Property, International Criminal Law & Justice, and Commerce and Technology Law, which focuses on digital and privacy law. Supported by an internationally recognized faculty, UNH Franklin Pierce's programs prepare students for legal careers in the modern global economy. With alumni in more than 80 countries around the globe, graduates of our programs go on to lead policy and practice at Fortune 500 companies, global law firms, and governments.

Contact info:www.law.unh.eduWebsite:admissions@law.unh.edu

Institution information:

• Public

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: New England Commission of Higher Education
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- Other Master's in Law (i.e. MCL, Master's for non-lawyers)
- JD open to international students
- Joint degrees

Specializations and Popular Programs:

Intellectual Property; Commerce and Technology; International Criminal Law & Justice (online only)

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

• International students are eligible for a number of merit and need based partial tuition scholarships. Interested students should apply by May 1.

Student Population:

- Total: 15000 -- International students: 850
- Total Law School: 550 -- International students: 25
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 35 -- International students: 25

Application Deadlines: Priority Application deadline is May 1 for residential programs

University of Pennsylvania Law School

Philadelphia, PA

The University of Pennsylvania Law School grants a generalized LLM, allowing students to design their own curriculum. This tailored program is a full-time course of study geared primarily for lawyers trained outside the United States. You'll have the opportunity to take charge of your education and select courses from the extensive curriculum offered at Penn Law as you see fit. As an LLM student, you'll join upper-level JD students in our advanced courses. Our program is ten months and includes a five-week Pre-Term Program and includes the opportunity to enroll in the Wharton Business and Law Certificate, a custom designed program only for our LLM students.

Contact info:gradadms@law.upenn.eduWebsite:www.law.upenn.edu/admissions/grad/llm.php

Institution information:

- Private, Non-profit
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- Other Master's in Law (i.e. MCL, Master's for non-lawyers, etc)
- JD open to international students
- Joint degrees
- SJD or other Doctoral program
- Summer or short-term law programs for international students/attorneys

Specializations and Popular Programs:

General LLM, but all students eligible to enroll in the Wharton Business and Law Certificate

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit scholarships/assistantships available for international law students
- All students are eligible for merit scholarships and can indicate their interest directly in the application. There is no separate application.
- No separate deadline or application process

Student Population:

- Total: 22500 -- International students: 6500
- Total Law School: 1000 -- International students: 150
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 115 -- International students: 115

Application Deadlines: December 15



University of San Francisco

San Francisco, CA

Located in the heart of San Francisco, USF provides students with an intimate learning experience with all the benefits of a big city. Students can take Comparative Law of Intellectual Property in our 1 year residential program. Students can prepare for the CA or NY Bar Exams, gain practical skills through our CPT options, and network with legal practitioners all over the bay area. Housing available for LLMs. Up to 50% merit scholarships available.



Contact info: masterlaws@usfca.edy Website: www.usfca.edu/law

Institution information:

- Private
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: WASC
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- JD open to international students

Specializations and Popular Programs:

General Comparative LLM, Intellectual Property & Technology Law, Human Rights

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit scholarships/assistantships available for international law students. 50% Merit Scholarships
- Automatic Merit Scholarship Consideration, Fee Waiver

Student Population:

- Total: 10000 -- International students: 1000
- Total Law School: 600 -- International students: 100
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 175-- International students: 100

Application Deadlines: Feb 15 & Rolling

USC Gould School of Law

Los Angeles, CA

USC Gould is an elite law school committed to academic excellence. Our success consists of a world-class faculty, a close-knit and diverse student body, a well-situated campus, an interdisciplinary curriculum and a supportive alumni network. The Graduate & International Programs office at USC Gould is dedicated to the success of our international students. We offer a team of over 20 advisors to support students in our master's programs, including career and academic advising. Students may specialize their LLM degree with an optional certificate at no additional cost. We offer



certificate specializations in Business Law, Media & Entertainment Law, Transnational Law and Business, Technology and Entrepreneurship Law and Alternative Dispute Resolution. Students can also prepare to sit for a U.S. bar exam by enrolling in courses for the NY, CA, WA, and D.C. exams. We provide support throughout the bar registration and application process for students. Located in beautiful Los Angeles, USC Gould is an ideal place to study in the U.S. The climate is sunny and pleasant year-round, and the school is central to a diverse array of international and domestic businesses across a range of industries. Students can begin building their international network through volunteer and post-graduation positions in the greater Los Angeles area. All students are eligible for scholarship consideration when they apply, no additional application is required.

Contact info: gipadmissions@law.usc.edu Website: www.gould.usc.edu

Institution information:

- Private, Non-profit
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: WASC
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- Other Master's in Law (i.e. MCL, Master's for non-lawyers)
- JD open to international students
- Joint degrees
- SJD or other Doctoral program
- Summer or short-term law programs for international students/attorneys

Specializations and Popular Programs:

LLM-JD Transfer Program; LLM in Privacy Law and Cybersecurity; LLM in International Law and Business, LLM in Alternative Dispute Resolution; Two Year Extended LLM; One Year General LLM with specializations in Business Law, Media & Entertainment Law, Alternative Dispute Resolution, Technology and Entrepreneurship Law, and Transnational Law and Business

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

- Merit scholarships/assistantships available for international law students
- Need-based financial aid available for international law students
- No separate application is required. Students should submit their application by the priority deadline for priority scholarship consideration. Additionally, students who apply by the priority deadline may request an application fee waiver.

Student Population:

- Total: 44000 -- International students: 10400
- Total Law School: 1000 -- International students: 350
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 400 -- International students: 350

Application Deadlines: Fall: March 1 (Priority) and June 1 (Final); Spring: September 1 (Priority) and October 1 (Final)

Vanderbilt University Law School

Nashville, TN



VANDERBILT ...

Vanderbilt Law School is a top ranked law school located on the beautiful

Vanderbilt University campus set in the urban heart of Nashville, Tennessee. The law school combines the advantages of a stimulating university community, a top-tier faculty, a small, carefully selected student body, and a sophisticated, vibrant city. Vanderbilt Law School attracts law students seeking a first-rate academic institution that also affords an excellent quality of life. Vanderbilt offers three LL.M. program options: a general LL.M. degree, a specialized LL.M. in Law and Business, and a Thesis Track option. All program options offer the courses required to qualify for the New York bar exam.

Vanderbilt LL.M. students choose their courses from the law school's extensive curriculum to concentrate in areas including Law & Business; Law & Innovation, Litigation & Dispute Resolution; Intellectual Property; International Legal Studies; Energy, Environment and Land Use; and Criminal Justice. Students interested in focusing on Corporate Law have the opportunity to earn the LL.M. degree with a certificate of specialization in Law & Business.

LL.M. students are fully integrated into the Vanderbilt community, studying alongside American and other international students in the J.D. program. Vanderbilt's small LL.M. program size makes it possible for students to enjoy greater access to faculty and promotes a sense of community that is one of Vanderbilt's most distinguishing attributes. An extensive network of more than 8,500 alumni in 49 states, DC, three US territories, and 32 foreign nations reflects the school's national and international reach.

Contact info:IIm.program.vuls@vanderbilt.eduWebsite:https://law.vanderbilt.edu/

Institution information:

- Private, Non-profit
- Able to enroll F1 and J1international students on U.S. campus
- Able to offer teaching/research/admissions assistantships to international law students

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: Commission on Colleges of the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- JD open to international students
- Joint degrees (JD/LLM, JD/MBA, etc.; please specify below)
- Summer or short-term law programs for international students/attorneys

Specializations and Popular Programs:

LL.M. in Law & Business - LL.M. with Certificate of Specialization in Corporate Law

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

• Vanderbilt offers significant merit-based scholarships to well-qualified candidates. There is no separate scholarship application. The application deadline is April 30, 2022

Student Population:

- Total: 12309 -- International students: 1200
- Total Law School: 600 -- International students: 70
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 58 -- International students: 58

Application Deadlines: April 30, 2022

Wake Forest University School of Law

Winston Salem, NC

The formal study of law has been part of Wake Forest University since 1894. Over the years, it has evolved into an independent, multi-dimensional, nationally recognized university located in Winston-Salem, North Carolina. With one of the longest running LL.M. programs for foreign trained attorneys in the U.S., Wake Forest University School of Law has a long-standing tradition of valuing the importance of international exchange and for preparing its graduates for significant leadership roles. Its alumni include prominent private attorneys,



judges, government officials, in-house attorneys, general counsels, and faculty in universities around the world. Wake Forest Law's small size ensures that each student receives the individualized attention they need in order to be successful in their program and to meet their personal career goals. All international students are fully integrated into the law school community and eligible to participate in most courses, get hands-on practical experience in clinics, and receive individualized career support. Students are also eligible to specialize their degree in areas such as Business Law, Technology Law, International Law, Criminal Law, and more. Students who specialize with receive an additional certificate with their specialization.

Contact info: Ilm@wfu.edu Website: <u>www.llm.law.wfu.edu</u>

Institution information:

- Private, Non-profit
- Able to enroll F1 and J1 international students on U.S. campus

Accreditation:

- Regional Accreditation: Southern Association of Colleges and Schools (SACS)
- Law School Accreditation: American Bar Association (ABA)

Degrees Offered:

- LL.M.
- Other Master's in Law (i.e. MCL, Master's for non-lawyers)
- JD open to international students
- SJD or other Doctoral program
- Summer or short-term law programs for international students/attorneys

Specializations and Popular Programs:

Business Law, Criminal Law, International Law, Health Law, Intellectual Property Law, Technology Law, and more

Funding assistance / scholarships / partial fee waivers available for international students:

• All applicants are considered for merit-based scholarships. There is no separate application or deadline to be considered.

Student Population:

- Total: 8789 -- International students: 800
- Total Law School: 550 -- International students: 50
- Total Enrolled in LL.M. Programs: 25 -- International students: 25

Application Deadlines: May 1, 2022

Scholarship and Funding

Scholarship Foundations that provide financial assistance for U.S. LLM studies / for graduate law studies are listed below:

France:

 Grants administered by the Franco-American Fulbright Commission: <u>https://fulbright-france.org/fr/bourses-fulbright-partenaires/programmes/etudiants/programme-etudiant</u> All grants offered by the Franco-American commission are for one year and are non-renewable. Apart from the Georgy Lurcy scholarships, all grants can be combined with other financial aid offers.

1. Fulbright grants. Any fields of study; Amount : maximum 30,000\$ + travel grant + health insurance – visa fees waiver

2. Fondation Monahan. Sciences or candidates applying to LL.M in intellectual property in the fields of health and medicine. Amount: up to \$50,000 according to the number of grantees.

3. Fondation George Lurcy. Social sciences (including law) and humanities, American studies. Georgy Lurcy grantees can only have Fulbright travel grants + health insurance – visa fees waiver. Amount: up to \$22,500

4. Dotation Arthur Sachs. Candidates admitted to one of Harvard's graduate schools. Any fields of study. Amount: up to \$35.000

5. Leonora Lindsley Memorial Fellowship. Applicants must be descendants of those who took part in the French resistance movement during WWII.

6. Herbert Smith Freehills - Cercle Montesquieu Law firm. Up to two scholarships for French candidates applying to US LL.M. programs. Amount: up to \$10,000

7. McDermott Will & Emery Law Firm. Up to two scholarships for French candidates applying to US LL.M. programs. Amount: up to €20,000

8. Fulbright - University of Pennsylvania Law School (U Penn). One scholarship for a French candidate admitted to the UPenn LL.M. program and to the Fulbright program. Amount : \$25,000

9. Fulbright - Vanderbilt University Law School. One scholarship for a French candidate admitted to the Vanderbilt LL.M. program and to the Fulbright program. Amount : \$35,000

- II. The "Jim Hurlock White & Case" Scholarship Program www.whitecase.com/careers/locations/france/scholarship
- III. Florida France Linkage Institute www.usf.edu/world/for-students/funding-scholarships/florida-france-institute/tuition-exemption.aspx
- IV. American Association of University Women International Fellowships www.aauw.org/resources/programs/fellowships-grants/current-opportunities/international/
- V. Other financial aid offers can be found on the EducationUSA website : https://educationusa.state.gov/financial-aid

Greece:

- 1. http://www.academyofathens.gr/en/scholarships
- 2. https://www.onassis.org/initiatives/scholarships
- 3. https://www.latsis-foundation.org/eng/scholarships *depends on particular year
- 4. <u>https://lilianvoudouri.gr/chorigies-kai-ypotrofies/</u> *site in Greek only
- 5. http://www.propondis.gr/programma-ypotrofiwn/programma-ypotrofiwn-ekswterikou *site in Greek only
- https://www.fulbright.gr/en/scholarships-for-greek-citizens/programs/fulbright-foreign-student-program-g raduate-students

Netherlands:

- 1. Fulbright grants (\$35,000): www.fulbright.nl/fulbright
- 2. Comprehensive grants database: www.beursopener.nl
- 3. Student loans from the Dutch government: <u>https://duo.nl/particulier/student-finance/eligibility.jsp</u>

Spain:

- 1. The <u>Fulbright Commission in Spain</u> offers the Beca Fulbright de Ampliación de Estudios in all disciplines to pursue master and doctoral programs in the US and accepts applications for LL.M. programs. It also offers support throughout the application process.
- 2. The <u>Fulbright Commission in Spain</u> offers two different scholarships. The Beca Fulbright de Ampliación de Estudios in all disciplines allows students to pursue master and doctoral programs in the US and accepts applications for LL.M. programs. It also offers support throughout the application process. The Beca para Realización de Estudios de Máster, in collaboration with the Ministry of Universities, is also open for master programs in all disciplines, including LL.M. programs.
- 3. The <u>Fundación la Caixa</u> also offers the Beca "la Caixa" de Estudios de Posgrado en América del Norte y Asia-Pacífico for graduate studies in North America, opened to all disciplines.
- 4. The <u>Fundación Rafael del Pino</u> offers their Becas de Excelencia for graduate programs in universities around the world.

Hungary:

- Fulbright Program. Scholarships for study, teaching and research at the graduate (Master's and PhD) and postdoctoral level. <u>https://www.fulbright.hu</u>
- Campus Mundi. Offers scholarships to cover internships (up to 3 months) and study visits (3 to 5 months) to any country in any field for undergraduate, graduate and PhD students. https://tka.hu/palyazatok/4811/campus-mundi
- Hungary Initiatives Foundation. Administers Széll Kálmán Public Policy Fellowship, a short-term study and internship program for students. <u>https://www.hungaryfoundation.org/</u>
- Rosztoczy Foundation. Financial aid for students and researchers for a maximum of one year of study at a U.S. university. <u>https://www.rosztoczyfoundation.com/</u>

Turkey

• The Turkish Fulbright Commission offers <u>Master's Grants</u> that can be used to seek an LL.M. degree that covers up to \$ 50.000 for a maximum of two academic years. A round trip plane ticket and health insurance are also provided.

Any questions? Contact us!

The contact details of your local EducationUSA adviser:

BELGIUM

Elisabeth Bloxam, Brussels ebloxam@educationusa.org

FRANCE

Céline Ouziel, Paris couziel@educationusa.org

GREECE

Els Hanappe, Athens ehanappe@educationusa.org

Nicholas Tourides, Athens ntourides@educationusa.org

HUNGARY

Boglarka Falussy, Veszprem <u>bfalussy@educationusa.org</u>

Kamilla Ferenczi, Debrecen kferenczi@educationusa.org

Kornelia Litkei, Budapest klitkei@educationusa.org

Zsuzsanna Nagy, Pecs zsnagy@educationusa.org

ITALY

Federica Di Martino, Naples fdimartino@educationusa.org

Laura Cambriani, Rome Icambriani@educationusa.org

NETHERLANDS

Manon Kolsteren, Amsterdam

SPAIN

Nanor Demirjian, Madrid ndemirjian@educationusa.org

Sandra Gomez, Madrid sgomez@educationusa.org

Emilia Larach, Barcelona elarach@educationusa.org

TURKEY

Meriç Karateke, Ankara mkarateke@educationusa.org

Betti Delevi, Istanbul bdelevi@educationusa.org

Serin Alpokay Tas, Istanbul salpokaytas@educationusa.org

UNITED KINGDOM

Hollie Haigh, London hhaigh@educationusa.org

Rowena Boddington, London rboddington@educationusa.org

Sarah Panek, London spanek@educationusa.org

mkolsteren@educationusa.org

SERBIA

Elizabeth Chung, Belgrade echung@educationusa.org

Scott Simonson, Belgrade ssimonson@educationusa.org